
 

All Informational Letters are sent to the Managed Care Organizations 

Iowa Medicaid – 1305 E Walnut St. – Des Moines, IA 50319 

 

INFORMATIONAL LETTER NO. 2450-MC-FFS 

 

DATE:  May 22, 2023 

 

TO: All Iowa Medicaid Providers 

 

APPLIES TO: Managed Care (MC), Fee-for-Service (FFS) 

 

FROM:  Iowa Department of Health and Human Services (HHS), Iowa Medicaid 

 

RE: Public Health Emergency (PHE) Unwind Training for Providers 

 

EFFECTIVE:  Upon Receipt 

 

 

Iowa Medicaid will hold a virtual training session that will address revalidation requirements as a 

part of the PHE unwind. This training is intended for all provider types. 

 

Who: All Iowa Medicaid Providers 

 

What: PHE Unwind Training – Provider Reenrollment and Background Checks 

 

When: Tuesday, June 6, 2023, 2:00 PM to 3:00 PM CDT 

 

Where: Virtual – Please join the Zoom meeting here1. 

 

If you have questions, please contact Iowa Medicaid Provider Services at 1-800-338-7909 or 

IMEproviderservices@dhs.state.ia.us. 

 
1 https://zoom.us/j/96078404110 
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